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Chad Plumb
From: "Rudy Warnock" <rwarnock@warnockeng.com>
Date: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 2:24 PM

To:

"Chad Plumb" <cplumb@warnockeng.com>

Attach:  LinkedIn-logo62a66a.jpg; FB-f-Logo__blue 2988b389.png; twitter logo bird2e1dff.png; Madison County

Roadways Schedule.pdf

Subject:  Fwd: Madison County Roadways Project - Schedule

Add t

his to the next agenda please.

Warnock & Associates, LLC

Rudy

M. Warnock, Jr., P.E.

President

Begin

forwarded message:

From: David Williams <David.Williams@waggonereng.com>

Date: December 2, 2014 at 1:46:53 PM CST

To: "rwarnock@warnockeng.com” <rwarnock@warnockeng.com>
Ce: Stan Wright <Stan.Wright@waggonereng.com>, Steve McMahen
<Steve.McMahen@waggonereng.com>

Subject: Madison County Roadways Project - Schedule

Rudy

Please find attached revised schedule for the above referenced project.

Please look it over and see if it works with your proposed base work on Yandell Road.
If we need to make any changes please let me know.

Thanks

David Williams

David Williams, P.E. | Project Manager

Waggoner Engineering, Inc. | 143A LeFleurs Square | Jackson, MS 39211
office: 601-355-9526 | fax: 601-352-3945 | David.Williams@waggonereng.com

12/2/2014
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Add this to the next agenda please.

Warnock & Associates, LLC
Rudy M. Warnock, Jr., P.E.
President

Begin forwarded message:

> From: David Williams <David.Williams@waggonereng.com>

> Date: December 2, 2014 at 1:46:53 PM CST

> To: "rwarnock@warnockeng.com” <rwarnock@warnockeng.com>

> Cc: Stan Wright <Stan.Wright@waggonereng.com>, Steve McMahen
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



Attachment A

STP-0045-00(024)LPA 106482-701000
MADISON COUNTY ROADWAYS PROJECT

MADISON COUNTY

Duration
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Task 1

Preliminary Design

68

a. Review Field Conditions

. Preparation and Submittal of field review plans

._Field Review

b
c. MDOT review period per agreement
d
e

._Incorporation of Field Review comments

Task 2

Final Design through P,S and E

66

a. Final Field Review Conditions Eval/Plan Development

b. Office Review Submittal

. MDOT review period per agreement

. Prepare and submit PS&E

c
d. Incorperate final comments from Office Review
e
f.

Authorize to Advertise

Task 3

Bidding and Award

50

a. Advertise for Bid

b. Bid Opening

c. Contractor selection package for MDOT submittal

d. MDOT Concurrance with selection
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